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A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  02/24/16

Facility Number:  000678

Provider Number:  15G141

AIM Number:  100234430

At this Life Safety Code survey, Putnam 

County Comprehensive Services Inc. was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility was sprinklered.  

The facility has a fire alarm system with 

hard wired smoke detectors in the 

corridors, sleeping rooms, and common 

living areas.  The facility has a capacity 

of six and had a census of six at the time 

of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 
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Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Slow with an 

E-Score of 1.72.

Quality Review on 02/26/16 - DA

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

PROMPT

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7, 33.2.3.5.2 and activates the fire 

alarm system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1.  

The adequacy of the water supply is 

documented to the authority having 

jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: In prompt evacuation 

facilities, an automatic sprinkler system in 

accordance with NFPA 13D, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One 

and two Family Dwellings and Manufactured 

Homes, is permitted. Automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or materials 

providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 2: Not applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. 
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ft., provided that  such spaces are finished 

with lath and plaster or material providing a 

15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

SLOW

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable

Exception No. 2: Not Applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities where an 

automatic sprinkler system is in accordance 

with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation 

of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers 

are not required in closets not exceeding 24 

sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 

sq. ft., provided that such spaces are 

finished with lath and plaster or material 

providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.
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Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow 

evacuation capability facilities up to and 

including four stories in height, systems in 

accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for 

the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in 

Residential Occupancies up to and Including 

Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not Applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

IMPRACTICAL

Where an automatic sprinkler system is 

installed, for either total or partial building 

coverage, the system is in accordance with 

Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm 

system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The 

adequacy of the water supply is documented 

to the authority having jurisdiction. 

33.2.3.5.2.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical 

evacuation capability facilities, an automatic 

sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 

13D, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family 

Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a 

30 minute water supply, is permitted. All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Automatic sprinklers are not required in 

bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided 

that such spaces are finished with lath and 

plaster or materials providing a 15 minute 

thermal barrier.

Exception No. 3: Not Applicable.
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Exception No. 4: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 5: In impractical evacuation 

capability facilities up to and including four 

stories in height, systems in accordance with 

NFPA 13R, Standard for the Installation of 

Sprinkler Systems in Residential 

Occupancies up to and Including Four 

Stories in Height, are permitted.  All 

habitable areas and closets are sprinklered. 

Automatic sprinklers are not required in 

bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided 

that such spaces are finished with lath and 

plaster or materials providing a 15 minute 

thermal barrier.

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm 

system is not required for existing 

installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

1.  Based on observation and interview, 

the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 

automatic sprinkler head storage cabinet 

was provided with at least two of each 

type of sprinkler heads used in the 

facility.  LSC 9.7.5 requires automatic 

sprinkler systems be inspected, tested and 

maintained in accordance with NFPA 25, 

Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and 

Maintenance of Water-Based Fire 

Protection Systems.  NFPA 25, 2-4.1.4 

requires a minimum of two sprinklers of 

each type and temperature rating installed 

shall be stored in a cabinet on the 

premises for replacement purposes.  This 

deficient practice could affect all clients, 

as well as staff and visitors in the facility.

Findings include:

K S056 1.      Although we have had 

regular inspections of thesprinkler 

system since the installation we 

were unaware that the 

extrasprinkler heads did not 

include both types. The company 

that completes theinspections 

was contacted immediately to 

order the correct 

replacementsprinkler heads. The 

sprinkler heads were ordered and 

were in place by March 4,2016. B 

& R has been advised that they 

need to be more through in 

theirinspections. The House 

Manager will work with B & R to 

ensure the compliancewith NFPA 

25. See attached report.

1.      The Sprinkler system has 

been inspectedregularly since 

installation. Due to an oversight 

by B & R inspectors theyhad not 

specifically documented the 

03/04/2016  12:00:00AM
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Based on observation on 02/24/16 at 

11:45 a.m. during a tour of the facility 

with the Residential House Manager, the 

spare sprinkler head cabinet in the 

sprinkler riser room had six spare 

sprinkler heads, however, there were no 

spare quick response pendent type heads.  

Quick response pendent type sprinkler 

heads were observed throughout the 

entire facility during the tour of the 

facility with the Residential House 

Manager.  This was acknowledged by the 

Residential House Manager at the time of 

observation.

2.  Based on observation, record review 

and interview; the facility failed to ensure 

1 of 1 sprinkler systems was continuously 

maintained in reliable operating condition 

and inspected and tested periodically.  

NFPA 25, 2-3.2 requires gauges shall be 

replaced every 5 years or tested every 5 

years by comparison with a calibrated 

gauge.  Gauges not accurate to within 3 

percent of the full scale shall be 

recalibrated or replaced.  This deficient 

practice could affect all clients, as well as 

staff and visitors in the facility.

Findings include:

Based on observation on 02/24/16 at 

11:45 a.m. during a tour of the facility 

gauge was inspected. 

Immediately followingthe Life 

Safety Survey B&R was 

contacted to inspect/replace the 

gauge anddocument. The gauge 

was replaced on February 26, 

2016. The House Manager 

willwork with B&R to ensure 

compliance with NFPA 25. See 

Attached report.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: 4EN521 Facility ID: 000678 If continuation sheet Page 6 of 7



(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

04/07/2016PRINTED:

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION

A. BUILDING

B. WING

(X3) DATE SURVEY

       COMPLETED

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

(X4) ID

PREFIX

TAG

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES

(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL

REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)

PREFIX

TAG

 ID
PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION

(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE

DEFICIENCY)

(X5)

COMPLETION

DATE
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE

GREENCASTLE, IN 46135

15G141 02/24/2016

PUTNAM COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES INC

914 TENNESSEE ST

02

with the Residential House Manager, the 

sprinkler system located in the sprinkler 

riser room had one pressure gauge.  The 

gauge had a date of 2004 provided.  

Furthermore, there was no gauge 

replacement information in the sprinkler 

system inspection reports provided.  

Based on interview at the time of 

observation, the Residential House 

Manager acknowledged the sprinkler 

system gauge and sprinkler inspection 

reports provided lacked documentation 

the sprinkler system gauge has ever been 

replaced.
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